From: Elizabeth Mathis

To: Olowu, Oyepero; R4 Regional Hearing Clerk

Cc: Judy Beasley; Bob Freeman

Subject: Proof of Payment: Freeman Webb Company Realtors Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-3111(b)
Date: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 5:51:39 PM

Attachments: Fedex Label EPA Payment Docket TSCA-04-2023-3111(b).pdf

Copy of EPA Pavment.pdf

Oye,

Please find our proof of payment related to TSCA 04-2023-3111(b) and the tracking
information attached.

Thank you,
Elizabeth

-

, i b Associate General Counsel & Director of Risk Management
A1 1 ]

| 615.271.2738

elizabeth.mathis@freemanwebb.com
FREEMAN WEBB 3810 Bedford Ave, Suite 300| Nashville, TN 37215

— comPANY — | DBEOOGE

Freeman Webb Company

2021 National Rehab Community of the Year - National Apartment Association

2019 - 2021 Knoxville & Nashville’s Top Workplaces - Knoxville News Sentinel & The Tennessean

2010, 2016 & 2019 Property Management Company of the Year - Greater Nashville Apartment Association
2019 Best in Business 101 — 500 Employees - Nashville Business Journal

2017 - 2018 Nashville’s Top Workplaces - The Tennessean

2017 IREM® National AMO Firm of the Year - Institute of Real Estate Management

2014 Excellence in Development Award - Urban Land Institute Nashville

2012 Energy Management Recognition Award - Association of Energy Engineers

2010 National Property Management Company of the Year - National Association of Home Builders
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After printing this label:

1. Use the 'Print' button on this page to print your label to your laser or inkjet printer.

2. Fold the printed page along the horizontal line.

3. Place label in shipping pouch and affix it to your shipment so that the barcode portion of the label can be read and scanned.

Warning: Use only the printed original label for shipping. Using a photocopy of this label for shipping purposes is fraudulent and could result in
additional billing charges, along with the cancellation of your FedEx account number.

Use of this system constitutes your agreement to the service conditions in the current FedEx Service Guide, available on fedex.com.FedEx will not
be responsible for any claim in excess of $100 per package, whether the result of loss, damage, delay, non-delivery,misdelivery,or misinformation,
unless you declare a higher value, pay an additional charge, document your actual loss and file a timely claim.Limitations found in the current FedEx
Service Guide apply. Your right to recover from FedEx for any loss, including intrinsic value of the package, loss of sales, income interest, profit,
attorney's fees, costs, and other forms of damage whether direct, incidental,consequential, or special is limited to the greater of $100 or the
authorized declared value. Recovery cannot exceed actual documented loss.Maximum for items of extraordinary value is $1,000, e.g. jewelry,
precious metals, negotiable instruments and other items listed in our ServiceGuide. Written claims must be filed within strict time limits, see current
FedEx Service Guide.

https://www.fedex.com/shipping/shipAction.handle?method=doContinue 11
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FREEMAN WEBB CO REALTORS / FREEMAN WEBB TSCA-04-2023-3111(b)
Purchaser / Purchased For

TWENTY THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED DOLLARS AND 00 CENTS

pAY TO THE ORDER oF: TREASURER, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA $20,800.00  Fee $0.00
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